Vernacular Architecture of Fort Riley Early 20th Century Postcards

Robert J. Smith

Follow this and additional works at: https://newprairiepress.org/sfh

This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-Noncommercial-No Derivative Works 4.0 License.

Recommended Citation

To order hard copies of the Field Journals, go to shop.symphonyintheflinthills.org.

The Field Journals are made possible in part with funding from the Fred C. and Mary R. Koch Foundation.

This is brought to you for free and open access by the Conferences at New Prairie Press. It has been accepted for inclusion in Symphony in the Flint Hills Field Journal by an authorized administrator of New Prairie Press. For more information, please contact cads@k-state.edu.
In the late spring and early summer of 1885, General of the Army Philip Sheridan and General Nelson Miles visited Fort Riley and assessed the feasibility of establishing the Army’s Cavalry School at the post. Even though the generals found the post in poor condition they approved the expansion work needed to make Fort Riley a premier cavalry training center.

Captain George Pond, Quartermaster Corps, arrived at Fort Riley in September 1885 to oversee the expansion of the post. During his six years at Fort Riley, Pond supervised the construction of more than thirty permanent limestone structures on Main Post. For decades Pond’s work in architectural design set the standard throughout the Army for officer and enlisted housing.

Examples of Main Post’s 1880s to 1910s building expansion are evident in these early twentieth century postcards from the US Cavalry Museum’s extensive collection.

Mr. Smith is Supervisory Museum Curator, US Cavalry Museum and First Infantry Division Museum.
All postcards courtesy of United States Cavalry Museum, Fort Riley, Kansas.
Main Post Chapel

Fort Riley's Main Post Chapel was completed in January 1898.

Cavalry Stables

Constructed 1900 to 1912, each stable had a hay loft, food storage area, and room for 50 to 75 horses. A small building called a Cavalry Guard House was located behind every two stables, allowing soldiers to maintain an around-the-clock watch on the horses.

West Riding Hall

West Riding Hall, one of two riding halls constructed at Fort Riley, was completed in January 1908, nearly twenty years after the first phase of Fort Riley’s expansion under General Sheridan’s plan.

Barracks

Constructed in 1902 this building is located on Artillery Parade Field.